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(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - Nyco Page 1

From: Julia Tighe
To: Suarez, Darren <darren.suarez@bcnys.org>
Date: 6/13/2012 5:46 PM
Subject: Nyco

You around to discuss?
We are hoping for some help 
Thanks 



(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - Re: Nyco Page 1

From: Julia Tighe
To: darren.suarez@bcnys.org
Date: 6/13/2012 7:29 PM
Subject: Re: Nyco

that would be great.
desk 402-8531 
cel 813-1664

>>> <darren.suarez@bcnys.org> 6/13/2012 7:22 PM >>>
I am sorry was coaching soccer.  

I can talk this evening. 

I am coming back to work. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Julia Tighe <jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
To: Darren Suarez
Sent: Wed Jun 13 17:46:27 2012
Subject: Nyco

You around to discuss?
We are hoping for some help 
Thanks 



(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - Re: Nyco Page 1

From: <darren.suarez@bcnys.org>
To: jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us
Date: 6/13/2012 7:50 PM
Subject: Re: Nyco

Just called

I am sorry I was unable reach you. 

My cell is 7284187

----- Original Message -----
From: Julia Tighe <jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
To: Darren Suarez
Sent: Wed Jun 13 19:29:06 2012
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




